



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



JANINE

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 33 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 4yrs experience

Hi Good day everyone I'm Janine Besillas 33 yrs old from Philippines. I have one kid (daughter 8yrs old) . I am hardworking, trustworthy, easy to learn can follow recipes, honest. And I love cleaning and taking care kids.

I have experience working in Saudi Arabia for 2yrs and 3months. My worked in Saudil finished my contract.

My duties there is to clean a 3story house a (Mansion).

I'm taking care also a old lady aged 80 yrs old. And helping to take care her son who's bed ridden.

And now I'm in hk almost finish my contract 2yrs. My worked to my previous employer is marketing cleaning, taking care of kid, sending and pickup in here school bus. Reading books bringing her to park and play. I hope you choose me tank you so much. Have a good day.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-16



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆
Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

Oct 2022 - Oct 2024
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family
2Adults
1kid (2yrs old)
Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Cleaning, Tutoring

Dec 2019 - Mar 2021
United Arab Emirates
Saudi Arabian Family
3Adults (1 elderly)
Elderly care, Disabled care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Ironing, Cleaning



EDUCATION

High school graduate